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fr. Ralsemond U, Paricer
Congulting Engineer
Cormanications-Flectronioa
3504 Chesapeske Streat, N.W.
Washirgton 8, D, &,

Dear Rali

Wiih reference to your lstter of 17 January, and in
sonfiraaiion of sur telephone conversation 28 Januwmy, we
xrs delishted to know that you may be avallstle a2 eatly as
the week of 15 Fabruary to help out on meme of swr problems.
However, I thini it might be wise for us first lo disguas
the uorﬁ we have ln mind and some of the arrangements. 4
problem arises in connection with the proteation of your
Social Securlty Annuity and I ahould like to have our peopls
go ovur the wvhole matter with you. Please let mo know wimt
date might Le convenlent for you t» :ﬂ.:ma this,

Sincerely,

-

WILLIAM P, FRIEDHAN
Consul bant

cey AQ
¢/s

CONS
R/D (Attns Mr. Tumer)
M/Ri1 Hr. Parker is to be taken on am 2 WAE Consultant.
W.¥ . Friedman/CONs/60L93/29 Jan 53
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